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Frederick P Wilcox 
Estate
This 1919-renovated 1858 farm-
house was the main home on the 
620-acre “Oakdale” estate, creat-
ed from five smaller farms from 
1911 to 1919. Now Wilcox Park

Pells Homes
On Fish Woods Road, one of two 
homes occupied by John and  
Jeremiah Pells, adjacent to for-
mer mill operating on the nearby 
stream

Lafayette House
Built around 1837, once served 
as a hotel, store and tavern. 
Named for French Revolution-
ary War hero, the Marquis de 
Lafayette

Campisi House
On Willow Glen Road and 
overlooking a pond, this house 
was built circa 1795 by Willem  
Herrmance and renovated in 
1936 by Jules Campisi

Travis House
This early 1800s “Eyebrow Colo-
nial” is typical of the basic style 
of house most common in Milan 
at its founding in 1818 

Old Gaddis Store
At the corner of Turkey Hill 
Road and Jackson Corners Road, 
this Colonial Inn was once used 
as a stage coach stop, post office, 
and doctor’s office. Built around 
1773

Number 4 District 
Briggs School
One of ten such single-room 
schoolhouses in Milan before 
centralization. Academy Hill 
Road, circa 1876

Feller Home
An old Colonial house on Tur-
key Hill Road with a large front 
porch and old blue truck parked 
in front, built in the mid-1880s

Haviland House
Farm house down long driveway 
built in the mid-1800s. Part of a 
large farm

Fulton Homestead
Built in 1858 by E. Fulton and lo-
cated on Turkey Hill Road, this 
“Eyebrow Colonial” was in the 
Fulton family for generations

Rowe Family House
On Academy Hill Road, a yellow 
“Eyebrow Colonial” house, circa 
1867

Hapeman and Fulton 
House
On Turkey Hill Road, this large 
house—hotel in appearance  
with a white fence in front—was 
built by Hapeman and Fulton 
circa 1876

D. Rowe House
On Academy Hill Road, home 
built by Rowe family member, 
almost identical to #31 Mark 
Rowe House

Odak Farm
On Odak Farm Road, this  
Colonial house used to be owned 
by N. and E. Phillips, circa 1858. 
Well in front with barns on both 
sides of the road

Pells Homestead
On Academy Hill Road, perhaps 
the earliest of the Pells home-
steads was built around 1790. 
House is tan with red roof, white 
fence and barn close to the road

Peter Barker Farm
On Becker Hill Road, this  
Colonial house was built circa 
1867
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Philip Teats 
Homestead
Located on Milan Hill Road, this 
Colonial house was built circa 
1867

M. Clarke Farm
On Salisbury Turnpike, the  
“Eyebrow Colonial” house has a 
green roof and adjacent barn and 
pond. Originally the Ostrander 
Farm in 1858, the property has 
views of the Catskills Mountains

Philip Teats House
At the corner of Milan Hill Road 
and Route 199, this house was 
built by Philip Teats circa 1795 
and became the Nathaniel More-
house farm circa 1805

B. Clarke Farm
On Salisbury Turnpike, the 
house was built around 1858 
and has a spectacular view of the 
Catskills Mountains

Jeremiah Link 
Homestead
Located at the corner of  
Salisbury Turnpike and Field 
Road, this house was build in 
the 1870s and was operated as a 
gristmill, tannery, and large farm

Wildey Farm
Situated on Milan Hollow Road, 
this house and farm has been in 
the James Wildey family since 
1806 and has a New York State 
historic marker posted in front

Robert E. Thorn Farm
On Field Road, this pre-1787 
property was bought by R.E. 
Thorn in 1832 and additions 
were made to this white house. 
The property was bought at auc-
tion by Carl Jacoby in 1899

J.W. Yates House
On Round Lake Road, a sign 
says Milan Hall Farm. The white 
Colonial house and adjacent 
barns were built circa 1876

Stephen Thorn Home
On Salisbury Turnpike, the 
house was built by Stephen 
Thorn in 1818 and was Milan’s 
first Supervisor

Boice House
A grey Colonial with black shut-
ters, this Boice Road house was 
built circa 1867 and became the 
property of H.I. and G.A. Boice 
in 1876

Herrick Thorne Home
At the corner of Salisbury Turn-
pike and Milan Hollow Road is 
the Herrick Thorne home which 
later became Camp Habonim 
(presently under renovation)

Jackson House
On Rowe Road, Henry & Almira 
Jackson raised 12 children after 
buying farmland and building 
this house around 1867

Case’s Corners
North of Salisbury Turnpike, 
view all buildings in this area. 
Small structure pictured was de-
signed similar to Rowe Church 
and was once Dr. Herrick’s office

Mark Rowe House
Situated on Rowe Road, this 
Georgian Style house was built 
circa 1819 by Mark Rowe and 
was once a farm with an Angus 
cattle operation

Case’s Corners
South of Salisbury Turnpike, 
this section of Case’s Corners 
includes a house and red barn 
and once included a sawmill, 
blacksmith shop, and a Templars 
lodge

Rowe Church
On the south side of Route 199 
near Rowe Road, this Methodist 
church and parsonage were built 
in the mid-1800s
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